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Subject: Release of Bod -Worn-Camera Pro ram-Fundin from Reserv N I) 
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Dear Supervisor Cohen, 

The Sheriff's Department respectfully requests that the Budget and Finance 
Committee release $135,000 on reserves in the department's budget for fiscal year 2016-
17. The Budget and Finance Committee placed $135,000 of the Body Worn Camera 
Program budget on reserves as part of the fiscal year 2016-17 Annual Appropriation 
Ordinance. The Budget Analyst recommended the reserve until the sheriff's department 
developed a Body-Worn-Camera program. 

The Sheriff's Department has worked for the past six months to develop a pilot 
program for body-worn cameras to be used in the jails, beginning with County Jail #4 at 
the Hall of Justice. A copy of that program, which I have reviewed and approved, is 
attached. 

The Office of Contract Administration has approved Taser International to provide 
the Body Worn Camera system. Once funding is released a purchase order will be 
issued. 

Releasing the reserve funds will ensure a smooth and timely implementation of the 
Body Worn Camera Program. 

~·~· lcKIC HENESS\/ 
Sheriff 

cc: Angela Calvillo, Harvey Rose, Ben Rosenfield, Melissa Whitehouse 
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